Homedale School District #370

TO: Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer
FROM: Amy Winters, HMS Principal

DATE: January 12, 2015

RE: Board of Trustees Report

December Enroliment
Gr5=87 Gr6=97 Gr7= 96 Gr8= 101 Total: 381

Student Honors
Congratulations to Matthew Randall for winning $100 from Zion’s bank and their Pays
for A’s program.

Semester Final Exams
This year we included all 6" grade students in taking final exams and overall they
seemed to do well.

Final semester grades looked very good too. A total of 12 students in the building failed
a class first semester. Only two of those students were with us the entire semester. The
remaining 10 students failed because they missed 20 + days of school or transferred in
with low grades very late in the semester.

| am very proud of all our teachers for making sure all students complete their
assignments and work until they prove mastery of concepts. | believe these efforts will
help us meet our ISAT goals.

Grade Level Total students | Total students Total students
with D grades | with F grades | Below Grade Level

5t 9 3 9

6" 17 4 18

7" 6 2 8

gt 16 3 17

Future City Engineers Competition
January 24 at Boise State University



